
AGENDA
BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
City Hall Forum – 7:00 p.m.
Monday, February 16, 2015

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. Proclamation celebrating the 10th Anniversary of the Beloit International Film
Festival (Haynes)

b. State of the City Address (Spreitzer)

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. Resolution authorizing a Conditional Use Permit to allow indoor alcohol sales in a C-2,
Neighborhood Commercial District, for the property located at 412 Liberty Avenue
(Liberty Mart) (Christensen) Plan Commission recommendation for denial 4-2

5. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

6. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items unless a Council member so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the
General Order of Business and considered at this point on the agenda.

a. Approval of the Minutes of the regular meeting of February 2, 2015 (LeMire)

b. Application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow an outdoor seating area and indoor
and outdoor sales, possession and consumption of alcohol in a C-2, Neighborhood
Commercial District and MRO, Milwaukee Road Overlay District, for the property located
at 2747 Milwaukee Road (Buffalo Wild Wings) (Christensen) Refer to Plan Commission

c. Proposed Sale of Right-of-Way to Rock County for the Inman Parkway Extension
Project (Christensen) Refer to Plan Commission

d. Resolution approving a Relocation Order for easements along Milwaukee Road
Corridor to the City of Beloit (Christensen) Plan Commission recommendation for
approval 6-0

e. Resolution approving a Change of Agent for Kline’s Club 88, Inc., d/b/a Rooney’s Pub
and Grub, located at 65 Portland Avenue, from Kim M. Eggers to Glenda G. Kline
(LeMire) ABLCC recommendation for approval 6-0

7. ORDINANCES – none



8. APPOINTMENTS

9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS

10. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION

a. Update on Neighborhood Revitalization Activities (Christensen/Downing)

b. Annual Landmarks Commission Report – 2014 (Alex Blazer, Chairperson)

11. REPORTS FROM BOARDS AND CITY OFFICERS – none

12. ADJOURNMENT

** Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of
disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request this service, please contact the
City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511.

Dated: February 11, 2015
Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City of Beloit City Clerk
www.beloitwi.gov

You can watch this meeting live on Charter PEG digital channel 992. Meetings are
rebroadcast during the week of the Council meeting on Tuesday at 1:00 p.m.;

Thursday at 8:30 a.m.; and Friday at 1:00 p.m.

http://www.beloitwi.gov/


WHEREAS, the Beloit International Film Festival (BIFF) marks its tenth season, February 20 to

March 1, 2015, with ten days of 200 films and 150 filmmakers; and

WHEREAS, BIFF celebrates a decade of bringing films, filmmakers and visitors from throughout

the country to our community; and

WHEREAS, BIFF has received the support and endorsement of business, industry, non-profit

organizations, and financial institutions throughout the community; and

WHEREAS, through its related programs such as BIFF Year ‘Round and BIFF Outdoors, it has

brought additional quality entertainment to the people of this community throughout the past year; and

WHEREAS, BIFF enhances the creative life and reputation of Beloit internationally by attracting

film artists from throughout the U.S. and abroad; and

WHEREAS, this year BIFF welcomes Randal Kleiser, the director of Grease, the most successful

movie musical ever made, as the Honorary Chair; and

WHEREAS, BIFF engages at least 2,000 school children each year in the development of critical

viewing skills through the Kids at BIFF program; and

WHEREAS, BIFF celebrates Beloit’s downtown with eight screening venues and a spectacular

Tenth Anniversary Opening Extravaganza in the venues and open spaces to launch the ten day festival.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PRESIDENT OF THE BELOIT CITY COUNCIL hereby honors the

BIFF on its tenth anniversary and thanks its staff and 600 volunteers for celebrating the City and its
people through the power of film. The President further urges all citizens to enjoy these programs and to

extend the welcome of our community to the filmmakers and visitors to Beloit.

Presented this 16
th

day of February 2015

Mark Spreitzer, Council President

ATTEST:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW

INDOOR ALCOHOL SALES IN A C-2, NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
DISTRICT, FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 412 LIBERTY AVENUE

WHEREAS, the application of Lutfi Qutoum for a Conditional Use Permit to allow indoor alcohol
sales in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District, for the property located at 412 Liberty Avenue, having been
considered by the City Council of the City of Beloit, Wisconsin at a public hearing held for that purpose and due
notice of said hearing having been given by publication as appears by the Proof of Publication on file in the
office of the City Clerk.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock
County, Wisconsin does hereby grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow indoor alcohol sales in a C-2,
Neighborhood Commercial District, for the property located at 412 Liberty Avenue in the City of Beloit, for the
following described premises:

East 56-feet of Lot 10 of Block 4 in Hopkins Addition to the City of Beloit, County of Rock,
State of Wisconsin. Said parcel contains 0.0200 acre, more or less.

As a condition of granting the Conditional Use Permit, the City Council does hereby stipulate the following
conditions and restrictions upon the Conditional Use, which are hereby deemed necessary for the public interest:

1. This Conditional Use Permit authorizes indoor alcohol sales within the existing building located at 412
Liberty Avenue.

2. Alcohol sales shall remain secondary to the sale of convenience items. The floor area (including
coolers) used to store and display alcohol shall not exceed twenty-five (25) percent of the building’s
(including coolers) floor area.

3. The applicant shall obtain and retain all applicable liquor licenses while the conditional use is
established and maintained.

4. Any major changes in the adopted conditions or use of the property shall be approved by the Plan
Commission and City Council by amending this Conditional Use Permit. The Planning and Building
Services Director may approve minor changes administratively and allow accessory structures and uses
that comply with and meet all of the standards and requirements of the City of Beloit Municipal Code.

Adopted this 16th day of February, 2015.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

Mark Spreitzer, Council President

ATTEST:

___
Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Conditional Use Permit Application for the property located at 412 Liberty Avenue

Date: February 16, 2015

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Lutfi Qutoum, the operator of Liberty Mart, has filed an application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow indoor alcohol
sales in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District, for the property located at 412 Liberty Avenue.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 On January 25, 2010, the City Council revoked the Liberty Mart’s Alcohol Beverage License due to alcohol sales

to a minor.
 The property owner applied for and was denied a Conditional Use Permit on May 16, 2011 due to concerns of a

negative impact alcohol sales would have on the surrounding neighborhood.
 Operations have since been transferred to the applicant, son of the property owner. He is proposing the sale of

liquor, beer, and wine at the subject property. Indoor alcohol sales are a conditional use in the C-2 District.
 The Beloit Police Department conducted a survey of 24 homes in the area of the subject property. There were 14

residents in favor of alcohol sales and 10 opposed.
 The Plan Commission reviewed this item on February 4, 2015 and voted (4-2) to recommend denial of the

Conditional Use Permit.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the
City’s mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it
will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 City Council consideration and action on the proposed Resolution

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Resolution and Staff Report to the Plan Commission



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: February 4, 2015 Agenda Item: 3 File Number: CU-2015-01

Applicant: Lutfi Qutoum Owner: Emad Qutoum Location: 412 Liberty Avenue

Existing Zoning: C-2, Neighborhood
Commercial District

Existing Land Use: Convenience
Store

Parcel Size: 0.0800 Acre

Request Overview/Background Information:
Lutfi Qutoum, the operator of Liberty Mart, has filed an application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow indoor alcohol
sales in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District, for the property located at 412 Liberty Avenue. The attached Location
and Zoning Map shows the location of the parcel involved in this application. The adjacent zoning and land uses are as
follows:

 North: C-1, Office District; Office & C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District; Retail Store
 South: R-1B, Single-Family Residential District; Single-Family Residence
 East: R-1B, Single-Family Residential District; Two-Family Duplex
 West: R-1B, Single-Family Residential District; Single-Family Residence

Indoor alcohol sales are a conditional use in the C-2 District. If the Conditional Use Permit is approved, the City Council is
authorized to impose conditions it deems necessary to reduce or minimize any potential adverse effects on surrounding
properties.

Key Issues:
 An alcohol license was held by the property owner from July 2000 until January 2010. In May of 2009, the owner

was warned concerning his first offense of sales to a minor. The license was revoked January 25, 2010 due to
sales to a minor (2

nd
time in one year).

 The property owner applied for and was denied a Conditional Use Permit on May 16, 2011 due to concerns of the
negative impact alcohol sales would have on the surrounding neighborhood.

 Store operations have since been transferred to the applicant, son of the property owner. He is proposing the sale
of liquor, beer, and wine at the subject property.

 Indoor alcohol sales are a conditional use in the C-2 District.
 On-street parking on Liberty Avenue is the primary parking available for this property. There is a small driveway

on site. This can accommodate 2 cars, but is not ideal for customer parking as it backs directly onto Liberty
Avenue.

 This store is currently a neighborhood convenience store with household and grocery items. It is open for
business every day from 9AM to 9PM. Due to limited parking and to avoid this becoming solely a liquor store,
Staff has added a condition of approval that would limit the amount of floor space used to sell alcohol.

 If a Conditional Use Permit is granted, the applicant must also obtain an Alcohol Beverage License before
alcoholic beverages may be legally sold on the subject property.

 The City’s Review Agents have reviewed this application and have submitted the following comments or
concerns:

o Police Department – A survey of 24 neighbors was conducted on January 13, 2015. Of the homes
surveyed, 14 were supportive of the alcohol license and 10 were opposed.

 The attached Public Notice was sent to fifteen nearby property owners. As of this writing, Planning Staff has
received comments from two neighbors. The first is not opposed to the alcohol license itself, but has concerns
that allowing alcohol at this location may increase undesirable behavior. He has noticed a decrease in littering
and loitering since the alcohol license was revoked from the property. He also noted that the property itself is in
need of repair and a higher standard of cleanliness. The second neighbor is opposed to the alcohol license,
stating that littering is a big issue for the property and that previous sales to minors shouldn’t be overlooked.



 Findings of Fact
Based on Section 2-504 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Plan Commission shall make a recommendation based
on the following considerations:

a. Whether the establishment, maintenance, or operation of the conditional use will be detrimental to or
endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare;

 The current use (a convenience store) supports the neighborhood by offering a range of
products that meet the needs of the neighborhood. While this property has had problems
surrounding alcohol sales in the past, Planning Staff feels that general public health and
safety will not be negatively impacted by resuming alcohol sales.

b. Whether the conditional use will be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the
immediate vicinity for purposes already permitted;

 The conditional use will not injure the use and enjoyment of nearby properties.
c. Whether the conditional use will substantially diminish or impair property values within the

neighborhood of the subject property;
 The conditional use is not expected to diminish or impair property values in the

neighborhood.
d. Whether the establishment of the conditional use will impede the normal and orderly development

and improvement of the surrounding property;
 Not Applicable.

e. Whether the exterior architectural design or site layout of the proposed conditional use is so dissimilar
or otherwise incompatible with existing or proposed development in the immediate neighborhood that
it will cause a depreciation in property values;

 Not Applicable.
f. Whether adequate utilities, access roads, drainage or other necessary facilities will be available to

serve the proposed use at the time of its occupancy or use;
 Adequate facilities and infrastructure are available to serve the conditional use.

g. Whether adequate measures will be taken to minimize traffic congestion; and
 The subject property does not have off-street parking. While the establishment of the

conditional use is not expected to generate a significant increase in traffic, Planning Staff
believes that limiting the amount of alcohol sales (Condition #2) will alleviate the minimal
traffic increases.

h. Whether the conditional use will comply with all applicable regulations of the Zoning Ordinance.
 The conditional use will comply with all other applicable regulations of the Zoning Ordinance.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The Comprehensive Plan recommends Neighborhood Commercial uses and a zoning district classification of C-2 for the
subject property. The underlying zoning district classification is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, as required by
Section 66.1001(3) of Wisconsin Statutes. Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning and Building Services Division recommends approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow indoor alcohol
sales in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District, for the property located at 412 Liberty Avenue, based on the above
Findings of Fact, under the following conditions of approval:

1. This Conditional Use Permit authorizes indoor alcohol sales within the existing building located at 412 Liberty
Avenue.

2. Alcohol sales shall remain secondary to the sale of convenience items. The floor area (including coolers) used to
store and display alcohol shall not exceed twenty-five (25) percent of the building’s (including coolers) floor area.

3. The applicant shall obtain and retain all applicable liquor licenses while the conditional use is established and
maintained.



4. Any major changes in the adopted conditions or use of the property shall be approved by the Plan Commission
and City Council by amending this Conditional Use Permit. The Planning and Building Services Director may
approve minor changes administratively and allow accessory structures and uses that comply with and meet all of
the standards and requirements of the City of Beloit Municipal Code.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Photograph, Location & Zoning Map, Application, Public Notice, and Mailing List.















PROCEEDINGS OF THE BELOIT CITY COUNCIL
100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
Monday, February 2, 2015

Presiding: Mark Spreitzer
Present: Sheila De Forest, Charles M. Haynes, Regina Hendrix, Ana Kelly, Chuck Kincaid, and

David F. Luebke
Absent: None

1. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Forum at Beloit City Hall.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS – none

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS – none

5. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION – none

6. CONSENT AGENDA

Councilor Luebke made a motion to adopt the Consent Agenda, which consists of items 6.a. through
6.e. Councilor De Forest seconded, and the motion carried that the Consent Agenda be accepted,
approved, adopted, or referred and acted upon as required by state and local codes by a vote of 7-0.

a. The Minutes of the regular meeting of January 20, 2015, were approved.
b. The application for a Recreation Path in Big Hill Park was referred to the Plan Commission.

File 8587
c. The application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow indoor alcohol sales in a C-2,

Neighborhood Commercial District, for the property located at 412 Liberty Avenue (Liberty Mart),
was referred to the Plan Commission. File 8489

d. The application for Sidewalk Easements for the proposed Milwaukee Road Corridor
Improvements was referred to the Plan Commission. File 8463

e. The resolution awarding Public Works Contract C15-03, Concrete Pavement Repair, was
adopted. File 8674

7. ORDINANCES – none

8. APPOINTMENTS – none

9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS
 Councilor Luebke said that he was pleased to attend the Beloit International Film Festival

(BIFF) kickoff party and encouraged the public to participate in the festival.
 Councilor De Forest thanked the residents who attended listening sessions and completed

surveys regarding the city manager recruitment process. She thanked the City’s Public
Works, Police, and Fire employees who keep the public safe.

 Councilor Kincaid said that he enjoyed the BIFF event and urged the public to participate in
the festival.

 Councilor Hendrix said that she attended Head Start’s 50
th

anniversary celebration and that
there will be a Soul Food Luncheon on February from 11:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. at Beloit
Memorial High School to celebrate Black History Month.

 Councilor Kelly said that BIFF tickets are available online.



 Councilor Haynes congratulated the Public Works Department on how efficiently they
handled the snow recent emergency.

 Councilor Spreitzer said that he is looking forward to BIFF and that the Public Works
employees did a great job with snow removal.

10. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION
 Police Chief Norm Jacobs presented information regarding the recent violent crimes in Beloit

and how the Police Department is responding. He explained Project Stop the Violence and
said that there will be two squad cars in the City’s Merrill Neighborhood instead of just one.
He indicated that the Department is looking at locations for a temporary police substation in
the neighborhood to show police presence. He reminded the public that Beloit’s overall crime
rate has decreased in the last five years and requested the Council’s continued support. City
Manager Larry Arft and Councilor Luebke thanked Chief Jacobs for the presentation.
Councilor De Forest thanked him for the report and asked if the Chief needs more police
officers. Chief Jacobs said that additional officers may or may not prevent crime. Councilor
De Forest said that she is committed to providing the resources the Police Department
needs.

11. REPORTS FROM BOARDS AND CITY OFFICERS

a. Finance and Administrative Services Director Eric Miller presented a Resolution providing for the
Sale of $760,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2015B. He introduced Dawn
Gunderson, Ehlers and Associates, who explained that the bonds will be bid competitively and
that she would be back in March with resolutions approving the bid with the lowest cost of
financing. Councilor Luebke made a motion to adopt the resolution, and Councilor Kincaid
seconded. The motion carried by roll call vote 7-0. File 8649

b. Mr. Miller presented an Initial Resolution Authorizing General Obligation Bonds in an amount
not to Exceed $1,950,000 for Street Improvement Projects. Councilor Luebke made a motion to
adopt the resolution, and Councilor Haynes seconded. The motion carried by roll call vote 7-0.
File 8649

c. Mr. Miller presented an Initial Resolution Authorizing General Obligation Bonds in an amount
not to Exceed $535,000 for Parks and Public Grounds Projects. Councilor Haynes made a motion
to adopt the resolution, and Councilor Hendrix seconded. The motion carried by roll call vote 7-0.
File 8649

d. Mr. Miller presented a Resolution directing Publication of Notice to Electors Relating to Bond
Issues and Providing for the Sale of not to Exceed $2,485,000 General Obligation Corporate
Purpose Bonds, Series 2015C. Councilor Kincaid made a motion to adopt the resolution, and
Councilor Kelly seconded. The motion carried by roll call vote 7-0. File 8649

e. Mr. Arft presented a resolution supporting the League of Wisconsin Municipalities’ Partnership
for Prosperity Legislative Agenda. He said that funding from the state has been reduced over
the last several years and that the League wants to encourage the state to invest in quality urban
places. Councilor Haynes made a motion to adopt the resolution, and Councilor Luebke
seconded. Councilor Spreitzer indicated that he will abstain from voting on this matter as he will
likely be asked to take action in the future as a Wisconsin Legislator. Councilor De Forest
indicated that she supports most of the recommendations but disagrees with the levy limit
provision and will be voting against the resolution. The motion carried 5-1-1, with Councilor De
Forest voting in opposition and Councilor Spreitzer abstaining. File 5532

12. At 7:45 p.m., Councilor Hendrix made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Councilor De Forest
seconded, and the motion carried.

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk
www.beloitwi.gov
Date approved by Council:



PROCEEDINGS OF THE BELOIT CITY COUNCIL
Special Meeting
100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511
Wednesday, February 4, 2015

Presiding: Mark Spreitzer
Present: Sheila De Forest, Charles M. Haynes Regina D. Hendrix, Ana Kelly, Chuck Kincaid, and David

F. Luebke
Absent: None

1. Councilor Spreitzer called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the 4
th

Floor City Manager’s Conference
Room at City Hall.

2. Councilor Luebke made a motion to adjourn into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(g) to confer
with legal counsel with respect to litigation in which the City is likely to become involved. Councilor Haynes
seconded. The motion carried, and the Council adjourned into closed session at 6:30 p.m.

3. At 8:37 p.m., Councilor De Forest made a motion to adjourn the closed session. Councilor Kelly seconded,
and the motion carried.

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk

www.beloitwi.gov
Date Approved by Council:



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Conditional Use Permit Application for the property located at 2747 Milwaukee Road – Council Referral to the
Plan Commission

Date: February 16, 2015

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Blazin Wings, Inc. has filed an application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow an outdoor seating area and indoor &
outdoor sales, possession, & consumption of alcohol in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District, for the property located
at 2747 Milwaukee Road.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The applicant has proposed a 12’ x 67’ outdoor seating area on the west side of the building. The proposed

outdoor seating area will be enclosed by a 3’ concrete wall. It will also be covered.
 The proposed outdoor seating area will hold 18 tables and 64 chairs. No landscaping has been proposed for the

patio area.
 The patio will have two (2) alarmed emergency exit gates.
 Section 4-704 of the Zoning Ordinance states that outdoor seating areas for restaurants are only allowed if

reviewed and approved in accordance with the Conditional Use Permit review procedures.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the
City’s mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it
will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 Referral to the Plan Commission for the February 18, 2015 meeting
 This item will most likely return to the City Council for a public hearing and possible action on March 2, 2015

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Application and Site Plans











CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Sale of Right-of-Way to Rock County Related to Inman Parkway Extension – Council Referral to the Plan
Commission

Date: February 16, 2015

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department(s): Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
As part of the Inman Parkway (CTH “BT”) Extension Project, Rock County will be acquiring 4.24 acres of existing public
right-of-way from the City of Beloit as shown on the attached Plat.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The sale of land for roadway purposes is required to be referred to and reviewed by the Plan Commission in

accordance with Section 62.23(5) of Wisconsin Statutes.
 This roadway extension project is being led by Rock County and involves a new arterial roadway connection

between Prairie Avenue and Shopiere Road. The acquisition of existing right-of-way and private property is
underway.

 The right-of-way being sold is an irregular piece of undeveloped land that extends from Prairie Avenue to the city
limits.

 The City Attorney and City Engineer have reviewed and approved the attached conveyance documents.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and its impact on the City’s mission):
 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it
will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 Referral to the Plan Commission for the February 18, 2015 meeting
 This item will most likely return to the City Council for review and possible action on March 2, 2015

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: The proposed deed contemplates a price of $100.

Attachments: Relocation Order Plat and Warranty Deed





















RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RELOCATION ORDER
FOR EASEMENTS ALONG MILWAUKEE ROAD CORRIDOR

TO THE CITY OF BELOIT

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, has reviewed
a Relocation Order for Milwaukee Road between Lee Lane and Freeman Parkway; and

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit desires permanent, temporary, and utility easements to
enhance pedestrian infrastructure in various locations along Milwaukee Road;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the City Council of the City of
Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, hereby resolves that the attached Relocation Order be, and it is
hereby, approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager of the City of Beloit be, and he is
hereby, authorized to execute the easement on behalf of the City of Beloit.

Adopted this 16th day of February, 2015.

City Council of the City of Beloit

Mark Spreitzer, President

Attest:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Relocation Order for Easements for the Milwaukee Road Corridor

Date: February 16, 2015

Presenter(s): Mike Flesch Department(s): Engineering

Overview/Background Information:
The Engineering Department has requested a relocation order for a variety of permanent and temporary easements to be
established throughout the Milwaukee Road Corridor.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
o The full-scope of this project in the Milwaukee Road corridor will include crosswalks, lighting, sidewalks, and drainage.
o The proposed easements will be part of Phase I of the project to further pedestrian connectivity within the Milwaukee Road

corridor.
o A relocation order for permanent and temporary easements is required for Phase I to allow for sidewalk installation.
o Easements are needed for the installation of sidewalks along the west side of Cranston Road, a portion near the entry of

Wal-Mart, and the sidewalk along Branigan Road. The attached Location & Zoning Map and Easement Exhibits show the
locations of the proposed easement areas.

o The Plan Commission reviewed this item on February 4, 2015 and voted unanimously (6-0) to recommend approval of this
request.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s
mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
o City Council consideration and action on the proposed Resolution

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Resolution and Staff Report to the Plan Commission



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: February 4, 2015 Agenda Item: 4 File Number: RPB-2015-03

Applicant: Engineering Department Current Owner: Various Location: Milwaukee Road Corridor

Existing Zoning: C-2, Neighborhood
Commercial District; & C-3, Community
Commercial District

Existing Land Use: Retail, Restaurant,
and Other Commercial Uses

Parcel Size:

Request Overview/Background Information:
The Engineering Department has requested a relocation order for a variety of permanent and temporary easements to be
established throughout the Milwaukee Road Corridor.

Key Issues:
 The full-scope of this project in the Milwaukee Road corridor will include crosswalks, lighting, sidewalks, and drainage.
 The proposed easements will be part of Phase I of the project to further pedestrian connectivity within the Milwaukee

Road corridor.
 A relocation order for permanent and temporary easements is required for Phase I to allow for sidewalk installation.
 Easements are needed for the installation of sidewalks along the west side of Cranston Road, a portion near the entry of

Wal-Mart, and the sidewalk along Branigan Road.
 The attached Location & Zoning Map and Easement Exhibits show the locations of the proposed easement areas.

Consistency with Strategic Plan:
 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both the
built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning and Building Services Division recommends approval of the requested relocation order for a variety of permanent
and temporary easements for be established throughout the Milwaukee Road Corridor.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments:
Location and Zoning Map, Easement Exhibit, and Legal Descriptions.











Beloit



Hotel Group, LLC – Permanent Limited Easement

A part of Lot 2 of Certified Survey Map recorded in Vol. 32, Pages 270-271 as Document No. 1845153 located

in the Northeast ¼ of the Northwest ¼ of Section 29, Township 1 North, Range 13 East in the City of Beloit,

Rock County, Wisconsin, more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the northeasterly corner of said Lot 2; thence South 28°19’18” East along the easterly line of said

Lot 2 also being the westerly right-of-way of Cranston Road, a distance of 7.07 feet; thence North 75°47’56”

West, a distance of 10.45 feet to a point on the northerly line of said Lot2; thence North 61°39’43” East along

the said northerly line, a distance of 7.70 feet to the Point of Beginning. Said parcel contains 27 square feet

more or less.

Aldi, Inc. – Permanent Limited Easement

A part of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map recorded in Vol. 8, Pages 330-331 as Document No. 906703 located in

the Northeast ¼ of the Northwest ¼ of Section 29, Township 1 North, Range 13 East in the City of Beloit, Rock

County, Wisconsin, more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the Northwest corner of said Lot 1; thence North 62°50’51” East along the northerly line of said

Lot 1, a distance of 15.42 feet; thence South 24°24’23” West, a distance of 19.38 feet to a point on the

westerly line of said Lot 1 also being the easterly right-of-way of Cranston Road; thence North 28°19’18” West

along the said westerly line, a distance of 12.05 feet to the Point of Beginning. Said parcel contains 93 square

feet more or less.

McGuire Properties, Inc. – Permanent Limited Easement

A part of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map recorded in Vol. 12, Pages 97-98 as Document No. 1006618 located in

the North ½ of Section 29 and the South ½ of Section 20, Township 1 North, Range 13 East in the City of

Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the southeasterly corner of said Lot 1; thence South 62°08’47” West along the southerly line of

said Lot 1 also being the northerly right-of-way of Milwaukee Road (STH 81), a distance of 30.30 feet; thence

North 27°49’00” West, a distance of 1.48 feet; thence North 61°55’22” East, a distance of 16.93 feet; thence

North 00°01’17” West, a distance of 25.51 feet to a point on a line 1.50 feet westerly of and parallel with the

easterly line of said Lot 1; thence North 27°45’03” West along said parallel line, a distance of 257.19 feet;

thence North 55°54’01” West, a distance of 14.42 feet; thence North 27°18’26” West, a distance of 5.98 feet

to a point on the northerly line of said Lot 1; thence North 62°08’47” East along the said northerly line, a

distance of 8.26 feet to the northeasterly corner of said Lot 1; thence South 27°45’03” East along the said

easterly line, a distance of 300.00 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Said parcel contains 711 square feet more or less.



McGuire Properties, Inc. – Temporary Limited Easement

A part of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map recorded in Vol. 12, Pages 97-98 as Document No. 1006618 located in

the North ½ of Section 29 and the South ½ of Section 20, Township 1 North, Range 13 East in the City of

Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the southeasterly corner of said Lot 1; thence South 62°08’47” West along the southerly line

of said Lot 1 also being the northerly right-of-way of Milwaukee Road (STH 81), a distance of 30.30 feet to the

Point of Beginning; thence continuing South 62°08’47” West along the said southerly line of said Lot 1, a

distance of 3.68 feet; thence North 26°21’28” West, a distance of 40.98 feet; thence North 62°14’57” East, a

distance of 23.66 feet to a point on a line 9.32 feet westerly of and parallel with the easterly line of said Lot 1;

thence North 27°45’03” West along the said parallel line, a distance of 189.00 feet; thence South 62°06’45”

West, a distance of 9.66 feet; thence North 28°00’47” West, a distance of 70.08 feet to a point on the

northerly line of said Lot 1; thence North 62°08’47” East along the said northerly line, a distance of 11.04 feet;

thence South 27°18’26” East, a distance of 5.98 feet; thence South 55°54’01” East, a distance of 14.42 feet to

a point on a line 1.50 feet westerly of and parallel with the easterly line of said Lot 1; thence South 27°45’03”

East along said parallel line, a distance of 257.19 feet; thence South 00°01’17” East, a distance of 25.51 feet;

thence South 61°55’22” West, a distance of 16.93 feet; thence South 27°49’00” East, a distance of 1.48 feet to

the Point of Beginning. Said parcel contains 3,762 square feet more or less.

Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust – Permanent Limited Easement

A part of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map recorded in Vol. 20, Pages 36-42 as Document No. 1321225 located in

the Southeast ¼ of the Southwest ¼ of Section 20, Township 1 North, Range 13 East in the City of Beloit, Rock

County, Wisconsin, more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the southeasterly corner of said Lot 1; thence South 62°08’47” West along the southerly line of

said Lot 1, a distance of 8.26 feet; thence North 27°18’26” West, a distance of 20.09 feet; thence North

61°58’21” East, a distance of 8.10 feet to a point on the easterly line of said Lot 1 also being the westerly

right-of-way of Branigan Road; thence South 27°45’03” East along said easterly line of Lot 1, a distance of

20.11 feet to the Point of Beginning. Said parcel contains 165 square feet more or less.

Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust – Temporary Limited Easement

A part of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map recorded in Vol. 20, Pages 36-42 as Document No. 1321225 located in

the Southeast ¼ of the Southwest ¼ of Section 20, Township 1 North, Range 13 East in the City of Beloit, Rock

County, Wisconsin, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the southeasterly corner of said Lot 1; thence South 62°08’47” West along the southerly line

of said Lot 1, a distance of 8.26 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing South 62°08’47” West along

the said southerly line, a distance of 11.04 feet; thence North 28°00’47” West, a distance of 20.05 feet;

thence North 61°58’21” East, a distance of 11.29 feet; thence South 27°18’26” East, a distance of 20.09 feet

to the Point of Beginning. Said parcel contains 224 square feet more or less.

AND ALSO;



Commencing at the southwesterly corner of said Lot 1; thence North 54°24’27” West along the westerly line

of said Lot 1 also being the easterly right-of-way of Cranston Road, a distance of 416.72 feet to the Point of

Beginning; thence continuing North 54°24’27” West along the said westerly line of Lot 1, a distance of 33.12

feet; thence North 34°59’09” East, a distance of 6.66 feet; thence North 68°40’17” East, a distance of 16.02

feet; thence North 37°12’54” East, a distance of 107.45 feet; thence South 52°47’06” East, a distance of 25.00

feet; thence South 37°12’54” West, a distance of 126.83 feet to the Point of Beginning. Said parcel contains

3,291 square feet more or less.

L’Chaim, LLC – Permanent Limited Easement

A part of Lot 1 of Morgan Square Plat recorded in Vol. 32, Pages 450-451 as Document No. 1437934 located in

the Southeast ¼ of the Southwest ¼ of Section 20 and the Northeast ¼ of the Northwest ¼ of Section 29,

Township 1 North, Range 13 East in the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, more particularly described as

follows:

Beginning at the southeasterly corner of said Lot 1; thence South 35°37’20” West along the southerly line of

said Lot 1, a distance of 7.50 feet; thence North 54°25’08” West, a distance of 152.20 feet; thence North

80°35’28” East, a distance of 10.65 feet to a point on the easterly line of said Lot 1 also being the westerly

right-of-way of Cranston Road; thence South 54°24’27” East along the said easterly line, a distance of 144.67

feet to the Point of Beginning. Said parcel contains 1,115 square feet more or less.

L’Chaim, LLC – Temporary Limited Easement

A part of Lot 1 of Morgan Square Plat recorded in Vol. 32, Pages 450-451 as Document No. 1437934 located in

the Southeast ¼ of the Southwest ¼ of Section 20 and the Northeast ¼ of the Northwest ¼ of Section 29,

Township 1 North, Range 13 East in the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, more particularly described as

follows:

Commencing at the southeasterly corner of said Lot 1; thence South 35°37’20” West along the southerly line

of said Lot 1, a distance of 7.50 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing South 35°37’20” West along

the said southerly line, a distance of 3.00 feet; thence North 54°25’08” West, a distance of 155.19 feet;

thence North 80°35’28” East, a distance of 4.24 feet; thence South 54°25’08” East, a distance of 152.20 feet

to the Point of Beginning. Said parcel contains 461 square feet more or less.

Terry McGuire Morgan Square, LLC – Permanent Limited Easement

A part of Lot 2 of Morgan Square Plat recorded in Vol. 32, Pages 450-451 as Document No. 1437934 located in

the Northeast ¼ of the Northwest ¼ of Section 29, Township 1 North, Range 13 East in the City of Beloit, Rock

County, Wisconsin, more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the northeasterly corner of said Lot 2; thence South 54°24’27” East along the easterly line of said

Lot 2 also being the westerly right-of-way of Cranston Road, a distance of 149.88 feet; thence South

35°36’07” West, a distance of 7.52 feet; thence North 54°23’50” West, a distance of 149.88 feet to a point on

the northerly line of said Lot 2; thence North 35°37’20” East along the said northerly line, a distance of 7.50

feet to the Point of Beginning. Said parcel contains 1,126 square feet more or less.



Terry McGuire Morgan Square, LLC – Temporary Limited Easement

A part of Lot 2 of Morgan Square Plat recorded in Vol. 32, Pages 450-451 as Document No. 1437934 located in

the Northeast ¼ of the Northwest ¼ of Section 29, Township 1 North, Range 13 East in the City of Beloit, Rock

County, Wisconsin, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the northeasterly corner of said Lot 2; thence South 35°37’20” West along the northerly line

of said Lot 2, a distance of 7.50 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence South 54°23’50” East, a distance of

149.88 feet; thence South 35°36’07” West, a distance of 3.00 feet; thence North 54°23’50” West, a distance

of 149.88 feet to a point on the northerly line of said Lot 2; thence North 35°37’20” East along the said

northerly line, a distance of 3.00 feet to the Point of Beginning. Said parcel contains 450 square feet more or

less.

PH Beloit, LLC – Permanent Limited Easement

A part of Parcel A of the Plat of Survey recorded as Document No. 1954530 located in the Northeast ¼ of the

Northwest ¼ of Section 29, Township 1 North, Range 13 East in the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin,

more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the most northerly corner of said Parcel A; thence South 54°24’27” East along the northeasterly

line of said Parcel A also being the westerly right-of-way of Cranston Road, a distance of 38.11 feet to an

angle point; thence South 28°19’36” East along the easterly line of said Parcel A also being the westerly right-

of-way of Cranston Road, a distance of 78.66 feet to the southeasterly corner of said Parcel A; thence

northwesterly 41.08 feet along a curve to the left having a radius of 50.00 feet also being along the southerly

line of said Parcel A, the chord of said curve bears North 51°51’52” West a distance of 39.94 feet; thence

North 28°18’37” West, a distance of 56.91 feet; thence North 52°32’43” West, a distance of 17.76 feet to a

point on the northerly line of said Parcel A; thence North 35°36’07” East along the said northerly line, a

distance of 7.20 feet to the Point of Beginning. Said parcel contains 1,181 square feet more or less.

PH Beloit, LLC – Utility Easement

A part of Parcel A of the Plat of Survey recorded as Document No. 1954530 located in the Northeast ¼ of the

Northwest ¼ of Section 29, Township 1 North, Range 13 East in the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin,

more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the most northerly corner of said Parcel A; thence South 54°24’27” East along the

northeasterly line of said Parcel A also being the westerly right-of-way of Cranston Road, a distance of 13.13

feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing South 54°24’27” East along the said northeasterly line, a

distance of 10.00 feet; thence South 35°35’33” West, a distance of 15.00 feet; thence North 54°24’27” West,

a distance of 10.00 feet; thence North 35°35’33” East, a distance of 15.00 feet to the Point of Beginning. Said

parcel contains 150 square feet more or less.



PH Beloit, LLC – Temporary Limited Easement

A part of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map recorded in Vol. 1, Page 75 as Document No. 652218 and Parcel of the

Plat of Survey recorded as Document No. 1954530 all located in the Northeast ¼ of the Northwest ¼ of

Section 29, Township 1 North, Range 13 East in the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, more particularly

described as follows:

Commencing at the most northerly corner of said Parcel A; thence South 35°36’07” West along the northerly

line of said Parcel A, a distance of 7.20 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence South 52°32’43” East, a distance

of 17.76 feet; thence South 28°18’37” East, a distance of 247.16 feet to a point on the southeasterly curve of

said Lot 1 of CSM recorded as Document No. 652218; thence southwesterly 4.59 feet along a curve to the

right being along the said southeasterly curve of said Lot 1 having a radius of 50.00 feet, the chord of said

curve bears South 21°27’42” West a distance of 4.58 feet; thence North 28°18’37” West, a distance of 249.37

feet; thence North 52°32’37” West, a distance of 16.90 feet to a point on the northwesterly line of said Parcel

A; thence North 35°36’07” East along the said northwesterly line, a distance of 3.50 feet to the Point of

Beginning. Said parcel contains 930 square feet more or less.



RESOLUTION APPROVING CHANGE OF AGENT
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

WHEREAS, the Agent of record for Kline’s Club 88 Inc., d/b/a Rooney’s Pub and
Grub, located at 65 Portland Avenue, is Kim M. Eggers; and

WHEREAS, Kline’s Club 88 Inc., d/b/a Rooney’s Pub and Grub, has requested
and the Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee has recommended that the Agent
be changed to Glenda G. Kline.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Beloit
that the Agent for the alcohol beverage license for Kline’s Club 88 Inc., d/b/a Rooney’s
Pub and Grub, located at 65 Portland Avenue, is hereby changed to Glenda G. Kline.

Dated this 16th day of February 2015.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

_______________________________
Mark Spreitzer, City Council President

Attest:

__________________________________________
Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE CONTROL COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDATION

TO: Beloit City Council

FROM: Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee

DATE: February 10, 2015

SUBJECT: Change of Agent, Kline’s Club 88, Inc.

The Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee recommends approval to the
City Council for a Change of Agent for Kline’s Club 88, Inc., d/b/a Rooney’s Pub
& Grub, 65 Portland Avenue, to Glenda G. Kline.

Motion carried 6-0.

Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City Clerk











CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511
Office: 608/364-6700 • Fax: 608/364-6609

www.beloitwi.gov
Equal Opportunity Employer

BELOIT LANDMARKS COMMISSION
ANNUAL PRESERVATION ACTIVITIES REPORT - 2014

Dear City Councilors:

This annual report is provided in accordance with Section 32.05(10) of the Historic Preservation Ordinance.
This report documents the activities and accomplishments of the Landmarks Commission during 2014.

The Commission currently consists of Chair Alex Blazer, Vice-Chair Ruth Vater, Donna Johnson, Ellen
Joyce, Terri Kaye, Steve Truesdale, Steve Vollmer, and City Councilor Charles Haynes.

The Landmarks Commission met ten times in 2014 to review Certificate of Appropriateness (COA)
applications. Many of these applications included more than one item concerning repairs, replacements,
additions, or demolitions. Planning Division staff also reviewed and approved COA applications. The
number and types of requests considered by the Commission and staff are as follows:

Additions/New Construction: 3 Historic Plaques: 0
Chimneys and Tuck-Pointing: 3 Local Landmark Designations: 0
Demolitions: 1 Ramps/Sidewalks/Steps/Pavement: 3
Fences and Retaining Walls: 10 Roof Repair/Replacement: 22
Garage Repair/Construction: 4 Signs and Miscellaneous Items: 1
Gutters/Fascia/Soffit: 15 Siding: 7
Handrails and Porches: 9 Windows and Doors: 15

Of the 53 COA applications processed in 2014, 27 (51%) were approved by staff. The Commission and
Planning Staff applied for a Certified Local Government Grant for a new Intensive Survey of historic
properties. Funding will be announced this spring. The Commission also began work on designing historic
district signage. A new Bluff Street Neighborhood Association was created by Commissioners to facilitate
outreach to the Bluff Street Historic District. The Commission currently monitors 112 properties in the Bluff
Street Historic District, 173 properties in the College Park Historic District, 4 properties in the Merrill Street
Historic District, and 41 individually listed Landmarks and Landmark Sites.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Hummel
Planner

c: Beloit Landmarks Commission
State Historical Society of Wisconsin



BELOIT LANDMARKS COMMISSION

ANNUAL PRESERVATION ACTIVITIES REPORT - 2014



INTENT & PURPOSE

• This Annual Report is provided in accordance with
Section 32.05(10) of the Historic Preservation
Ordinance

• Section 32.05(10) requires the Landmarks
Commission to report its activities to the City Council
each year



• Section 32.06(2) of the Historic Preservation
Ordinance:

• “Any alteration of designated landmarks,
landmark sites, or structures within a historic
district in the City shall first require a
Certificate of Appropriateness.”



THE LANDMARKS COMMISSION
CURRENTLY MONITORS:

• 112 properties in the
Bluff Street District

• 173 properties in the
College Park District

• 4 properties in the
Merrill Street District

• 41 individually listed
Landmarks



COMMISSIONERS

• Chair Alex Blazer

• Vice-Chair Ruth Vater

• Donna Johnson

• Ellen Joyce

• Terri Kaye

• Steve Truesdale

• Steve Vollmer

• City Councilor Charles Haynes



• The Landmarks Commission met ten times in
2014 and reviewed Certificate of
Appropriateness (COA) applications

Russian House, Beloit College:
Before & After



CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
(COA) APPLICATIONS

• 53 COA applications were processed in 2014

• 27 (51%) were approved by staff

• COA Requests:
• Additions/New Construction: 3

• Chimneys and Tuck pointing: 3

• Demolitions: 1

• Fences and retaining walls: 10

• Garage repair/construction: 4



COA REQUESTS, CONTINUED

• Gutters/fascia/soffit: 15

• Handrails and Porches: 9

• Historic Plaques: 0

• Local Landmark Designations: 0

• Ramps/Sidewalks/Steps/Pavement: 3

• Roof repair/replacement: 22

• Signs and miscellaneous items: 1

• Siding: 7

• Windows and Doors: 15



ADDITIONAL COMMISSION ACTIVITIES

• Submitted for grant funding for a new Intensive
Survey of historic properties; funding to be awarded
in Spring 2015

• The Bluff Street Neighborhood Association was
created to facilitate outreach to the Bluff Street
Historic District

• Increased follow-up inspections to ensure
compliance

• Progress was made with the design for the Historic
District Signage project



THANK YOU

P R E S E N T E D B Y : A L E X B L A Z E R , L A N D M A R K S C O M M I S S I O N C H A I R
P R E P A R E D B Y : S T E P H A N I E H U M M E L , P L A N N E R


	Monday, February 16, 2015
	1.	CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
	2.	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3.	SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS
	a.	Proclamation celebrating the 10th Anniversary of the Beloit International Film Festival  (Haynes)
	b.	State of the City Address  (Spreitzer)

	4.	PUBLIC HEARINGS
	a.	Resolution authorizing a Conditional Use Permit to allow indoor alcohol sales in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District, for the property located at 412 Liberty Avenue (Liberty Mart)  (Christensen)  Plan Commission recommendation for denial 4-2

	5.	CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
	6.	CONSENT AGENDA
	a.	Approval of the Minutes of the regular meeting of February 2, 2015 (LeMire)
	b.	Application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow an outdoor seating area and indoor and outdoor sales, possession and consumption of alcohol in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District and MRO, Milwaukee Road Overlay District, for the property located at 2747 Milwaukee Road  (Buffalo Wild Wings) (Christensen)  Refer to Plan Commission
	c.	Proposed Sale of Right-of-Way to Rock County for the Inman Parkway Extension Project (Christensen) Refer to Plan Commission
	d.	Resolution approving a Relocation Order for easements along Milwaukee Road Corridor to the City of Beloit  (Christensen)  Plan Commission recommendation for approval 6-0
	e.	Resolution approving a Change of Agent for Kline’s Club 88, Inc., d/b/a Rooney’s Pub and Grub, located at 65 Portland Avenue, from Kim M. Eggers to Glenda G. Kline  (LeMire)  ABLCC recommendation for approval 6-0

	7.	ORDINANCES – none
	8.	APPOINTMENTS
	9.	COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS
	10.	CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION
	a.	Update on Neighborhood Revitalization Activities (Christensen/Downing)
	b.	Annual Landmarks Commission Report – 2014  (Alex Blazer, Chairperson)

	11.	REPORTS FROM BOARDS AND CITY OFFICERS – none
	12.	ADJOURNMENT

